

FROM:

GILFORD BUTLER SCHOOL
FUTURES COMMITTEE

TO YOU:

**WHAT DO YOU WANT THE TOWN TO DO WITH THE
PROPERTY?**

The Committee has been meeting for a couple of months, we have had a public input meeting (less than 40 attendees) and we owe the Selectboard and you some recommendations. Can you help?

As you may have heard or suspect, the committee members and the public have expressed several possible uses for the property and they vary widely, from tearing down the building; to renovating the building; to selling the property. As we develop alternatives and put price tags on each, we need your input to be sure we consider all the options but also to help us concentrate our efforts on the most acceptable.

If you have any inputs please take some time to attend a Committee meeting (next meeting is Nov 1, 2018 in the Town Office at 6PM) or send us a note. You can email your comments to GBSFComm@gmail.com, you can call one of the Committee members, or you can write a note below and bring it to a Committee meeting or just drop it off at the Town Office.

WHAT SHOULD WE DO WITH THE BUILDING?

WHAT SHOULD WE DO WITH THE LAND?

HOW MUCH WOULD YOU BE WILLING TO SPEND? \$0 \$50K \$50K/year \$100K \$250K

\$500K \$1M Whatever it takes Other

DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER INPUTS COMMENTS or QUESTIONS?

Your Name (Optional):

Your Contact info (optional):

GILFORD BUTLER SCHOOL FUTURES COMMITTEE

GBSFComm@gmail.com

John Spear, Chair	596-7720	<u>mingogolf@gmail.com</u>
Jeff Northgraves, Vice-Chair	542-5719	<u>jnorthgraves@roadrunner.com</u>
Pennie Alley, Secretary	594-7416	<u>penniealley@gmail.com</u>
Bryan Calderwood	596-6674	<u>sothomastonfdchief@gmail.com</u>
Erv Curtis	596-0252	<u>elcurtis@roadrunner.com</u>
Eileen Skarka		<u>ekskarka@yahoo.com</u>
Sandra Retzlaff	596-6987	<u>sandyretzlaff@me.com</u>
Sandy Weisman	596-7624	<u>sweisman1@roadrunner.com</u>